
Eley, Darlyce M 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 	 Dolan, JoAnn 
Sent: 	 Friday, September 06, 2002 9:42 AM 
To: 	 Highsmith, Newell L 	 B5 
Cc: 	 Borek, Ted A (UNESA); Buchwald, Todd F 
Subject: 	 FW: BM D.Hoon 9.11.02 Inputs due by FRIDAY, SEPT 6 AT 2:00 P.M. 

Importance: 	 High 

Newell: I don't see L/EUR on distribution for this. As I carry on with my usual on detainees, thought you would like an 
early warning and to make sure they have not missed any other interested L players. 

-----Original Message-- 
From: 	 Hernandez, Priscilla G 
Sent: 	 Thursday, September 05, 2002 3:56 PM 
To: 	 Robinson, Lawrence K; Tucker, Henry C(Main State Rm 5827); Dolan, JoAnn; mauler, Michael 3; Simmons, Robert F; Bosshart, 

Michael R; Schultz, Eric T; Phillips, Richard A (Tony); Murray, 3. Patrick(Main State Rm 3242); Carpenter, Jonathan 3; Feierstein, 
Gerald M; Brosnan, Steve W(Main State Rm 5827); Miklaucic, Michael J(S/WCI) 

Cc: 	 Dunham, Rebecca J 
Subject: 	BM D.Hoon 9.11.02 Inputs due by FRIDAY, SEPT 6 AT 2:00 P.M. 
Importance: 	High 
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